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Sector Partnership Planning Grant (SPPG) 

Teleconference Questions and Answers 

1. Can colleges be main applicants?
Yes. Any of Ontario’s 24 publicly funded Colleges of Applied Arts and Technology
(CAATs) can apply as the lead organization, as they are not-for-profit. Private
Career Colleges cannot apply as a lead organization, but can be one of the
members of a partnership.

2. Will declined applicants receive feedback on their application?
Ideally, the ministry would support providing feedback on declined submissions.
However, as the number of submissions has yet to be determined, the ministry is
not in a position to guarantee that such a feedback session would take place.

3. With regards to an employer partnership, does the ministry encourage
partnerships with start-up companies?
The ministry requires that the employer partnership agreement established as
part of the project deliverables includes at least three major employers within a
sector or industry. These employers must employ a substantial portion of the
individuals who are employed in the sector or industry within the region. There
is no limit on the number of employers in this partnership.

4. Are social enterprises eligible to apply as a lead organization?
Social enterprises are eligible if structured formally as a not-for-profit
organization.

5. Could you please confirm whether a provincial initiative that involves partners
from multiple regions will be considered for the SPPG?
If a labour market issue has been identified across several regions within
Ontario, the partnership may involve partners from those identified regions,
provided the SPPG requirements are met.

6. If we hire a research consultant, are we restricted to the province's policy
regarding sole sourcing (or sourcing without RFP process requesting a
minimum of three estimates), for amounts over $25,000?
All organizations, including larger organizations with vendors of record already
available, must demonstrate fairness and transparency through their tendering
processes. If the applicant seeks to sole source a consultant and/or sub-
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contractor, they must provide a written rationale to the ministry to obtain 
approval. 

7. Are project partners eligible to receive funding through the SPPG?
No. Project partners must not receive payment as a result of project funding.

8. Are you looking for applications from particular sectors/industries? Is there
anyone who would be excluded or is it open to everyone?
The ministry has not identified any specific sectors/ industries for which
submissions are being sought.

9. What is the timing of the funding payments or reimbursements for approved
applicants?
Generally, project funding is provided via monthly transfer payments from the
ministry. At the end of each month, the proponent completes a Payment Claim
form identifying costs incurred that month, with appropriate supporting
documentation and submits it to the ministry. The local office performs a full
review and issues a reimbursement, if costs are deemed eligible. Details
regarding the disbursement of funding can be clarified at the time of project
approval with your local ministry representative.

10. Are universities eligible to apply for funding?
Yes. As a broader public sector service, universities would be eligible to apply for
the SPPG funding.

11. School boards are not listed as an organization that can apply for funding. Can
you please clarify?
As not-for-profit organizations, school boards are eligible to apply for SPPG
funding.
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